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. February 14, 1939

Mr. Grote Reber
212 West Seminary Avenue
Wheaton, Illinoils

Dear Sir:

Acknowledging your letter of February 6, we
are pleased to tell you that the 14-9/16" and 12-5/16"
dimensions on fin on section "AA" of the cone are correct.
Also, the resson for constructing the band in two pleces
rather than one 1s because we were able to work this size
into earller productlion. 1In order to insure the band
fitting properly in your ring, we have changed the out-
side dlameter to read 45-7/8" plus nothing minus 1/8",

We belleve these changes are clear enough so
thaet additionsl prints will not be necessary, but will
appreclate very much your immedlately getting in touch
with us if there are any questions,

Very truly yours,
ALUMINUM COMPANY OF AMERICA

ROSWELL B, WHIDDEN
Local Sales Manager
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